Tonasket City Council
Tuesday, June 13, 2023
6:00 pm
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID 870 1191 9663
Phone Number 1-253-215-8782

1) Call to Order

2) Pledge of Allegiance

3) Roll Call

4) Public Comment (agenda items)

5) Approval of the Agenda Action Item
6) Kurt Danison Report

7) Public Comment

8) Unfinished Business
a) Approve Picatti Payment (Well) Action Item
b) Approve Five Mile Flooring Payment (Swim Pool) Action Item
c) Airport Possible Action

9) Department Head Reports
e Darren Johnson
e Randy Taylor
e Paul Budrow
e Alice Attwood (written)

10) Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

11) New Business
a) Six Year Transportation Improvement Program discussion Action Item
b) Approval of Free Swim Day Action Item
c) Approve Forest Service agreement Action Item

12) Miscellaneous and Correspondence
a) Traffic Report

13) Consent Agenda: Minutes of the previous meeting, the May Payroll and the June Bills
Action Item

14) Adjournment

The City of Tonasket is an equal opportunity employer and provider that strives to accommodate persons with
disabilities. City Hall is ADA accessible. Please contact the City Clerk’s office by noon on any meeting date for
assistance.



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Tonasket City Council, May 23, 2023

Present: Mayor Maldonado, Councilmembers McMillan, Hill, Weddle and Alexander.
Staff: Attwood, Pilkinton and Danison (zoom).

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given by all.
Roll Call was taken. Levine was not able to get online because of poor internet connection.

Motion to excuse Councilmember Levine. M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried 4:0.

Public Comment (Agenda Items)- None.

Motion to approve the revised agenda. M/Weddle, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

Motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting, M/McMillan, S/Hill. Carried 4:0.

Public Comment-
¢ Carol Lanigan from The Wild Women of Glass and Sarah Kliegman of Okanogan
Highlands Alliance (OHA) presented the Council with a concept picture of the mosaic art
they would like to place on the outside wall of City Hall, under the library windows.
OHA will fund the project and maintenance of the art.

Motion to allow The Wild Women of Glass to move forward on the project. M/Weddle,
S/McMillan. Discussion. Carried 4:0.

Motion to approve the above project contingent on an art agreement and Memorandum of
Understanding. M/Hill, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

Travis Hilkey used a map from the City dated 2010 to show the existing water lines and spigots
at the airport. He added a line and a spigot between his and 3 other hangers. He was asked to cut
it because he didn’t have approval. He and Lee Orr would like the Council to look into this
because of the 8 existing spigots and approve him putting in one more for irrigation and fire
protection. They would also like clarification on the City’s responsibilities and the Airport
Improvement Clubs responsibilities at the airport.

EV Charging Solutions-

Charlie Botsford from EV Charging Solutions gave an overview of what they do and what the
City will get if they get approved for the grant for the ev charging stations. Tonasket would
receive two quick charging stations that each have two car chargers. The City will not be charged
for any expenses incurred. They will install, maintain, pay the power bill and pay rent for the
spot. They just need a letter of intent to add Tonasket to the grant,

Motion to approve the City of Tonasket sign a letter of intent to EV Charging Solutions for

charging stations to be placed in a location to be determined at a later date. M/Weddle,

S/Alexander. Carried 3:1. McMillan voted no. -

Public Hearing-

This meeting has been advertised as a Public Hearing on the Shoreline Master Program update,
which includes amendments to the Comprehensive Plan and Chapter 18.08 TMC. The purpose of
the hearing is to consider public comments on the proposed amendments to the Comprehensive
Plan and Chapter 18.08 TMC as required by the Department of Ecology. Mayor Maldonado
opened the public hearing at 7:19 pm and handed it over to Planner Danison.

Planner Danison presented the staff report. There were no questions or comments.

Motion to adopt Resolution 2023-07, a resolution of the City of Tonasket announcing its
intent to adopt an updated Shoreline Master Program. M/Weddle, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

Mayor Maldonado closed the public hearing at 7:28 pm.
Unfinished Business-

Ordinance #844-
Clerk Treasurer Attwood read Ordinance #844. Ordinance #844 allows a loading and unloading
zone.

Motion to approve Ordinance #844. M/McMillan, S/Hill. Carried 4:0.

DRAFT



Mayor/ Council/ Committee Reports

McMillan
* Gentleman walking around with a backpack with arrows sticking out of it. Word of
caution.
Hill
Rodeo this Friday and Saturday, starts at 7:00 pm.
Parade is Saturday, starts at 11:00 am.
Vietnam Memorial Highway is being dedicated Saturday at 1:00 pm.
Airport Father’s Day Fly-In.
Inquired about the cemetery property.
Inquired about the animals at the TVBRC.

Weddle
e Council Retreat was great, lots talked about.

Alexander
* Not running for re-election for Council. His position will be advertised in June for
someone to fill out his term.

New Business-
The Mayor has proclaimed May 26™ & 27" and June 1%, 2", & 3™ as Poppy Days for 2023.

Proclamation read by Clerk Treasurer Attwood. Debbie Haven pinned the first poppy on Mayor
Maldonado.

Motion to set the public hearing date for the Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan
for June 27", 2023, the regular City Council meeting day. M/Levine, S/Weddle. Discussion.
Carried 4:0.

Motion to approve $18.00 per hour as the hourly wage for the Swim Pool Manager for the
2023 season. M/Weddle, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

Motion to allow flexibility of the Assistant Swim Pool Manager wage to be $18.00 or a

lesser amount based on the Swim Pool Manager and Clerk Treasurer Attwood’s discretion.
M/Alexander, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

Miscellaneous and Correspondence- None.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:52 pm.

Joél Pilkinton, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

DRAFT



Tonasket City Council
Tuesday, June 13, 2023
6:00 pm
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID 870 1191 9663
Phone Number 1-253-215-8782

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: City Clerk-Treasurer

Picatti has completed the well project. There was an additional $345.00 for some wire
that was not included in the original quote. The original quote was $23,392.60, with the
addition of $345 the final amount is $23,766.94. Suggested Motion: | move to
authorize payment to Picatti Bros in the amount of $21,390.25 (which is less 10%)
then when all applicable paperwork has been received, the final payment of
$2,376.69 will be paid, which in turn approves the additional cost of $345.00 plus
tax.

Five Mile Flooring has completed the work at the swim pool. The original quote was for
labor only, in the amount of $10,500, plus tax of $892.50=$11,392.50. Additional time
was needed, $1250.00, and material, $2,540.00 making the final amount due,
$15,504.65. Suggested Motion: | move to authorize payment to Five Mile Flooring
in the amount of $13,954.18 (which is less 10%) then when all applicable
paperwork has been received, the final payment of $1,550.47 will be paid, which in
turn approves the additional costs of $1,250.00 and $2,540.00 plus tax.

Attached you will find the current Airport Land Lease and a list of items from the Airport
Committee.

Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan public hearing will be held at the regular City
Council meeting on June 27", Kurt has sent a list and | have included the list of our
current STIP projects in priority order. Please review and have your priorities for the
June 13 meeting.

Annually, the opening day of the pool is a free swim day. Last year the opening day and
the annual BBQ were the same day. This year that is not the case. The BBQ will be on
July 15%". | suggest that also be a free swim day. Suggested Motion: | move to have a
free swim day at the Tonasket Community Pool on opening day June 12th, 2023
and July 15t 2023.

The Forest Service has suggested the city enter into an agreement for use of the
Tonasket Airport for air support during fire season. (The agreement attached is not
correct.) Will be bringing the correct agreement to Council. Suggested Motion: | move
to approve the agreement with the USDA - FS for use of the Tonasket Airport.

For your information, | have included a traffic report for the time period when the City
had use of the County’s portable speed sign. ( | have not given up on finding a portable
speed sign for the City to have permanently.)



Picatti Brothers, Inc.
PO Box 9576
Yakima, WA 98909
+1 5092482540

info@picatti.com

INVOICE

BILL TO

City of Tonasket

PO BOX 487
Tonasket, WA 98855

BROS.
INC.

_EICATTI
E

INVOICE # 5277

DATE 05/31/2023

DUE DATE 06/30/2023

TERMS Net 30

PURCHASE ORDER
Well #8

DESCRIPTION

Quoted job to include:

40hp 8" motor
Simflo SP8H 2 stage
2 #4 shrink kits
Prevailing wage fee
Miscellaneous
Travel expense
Labor

Not included in the quote:

66' #6 flat jacket wire

JOB NUMBER
81066

SUBTOTAL
TAX (8.5%)
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

/o

QTY AMOUNT
21,560.00T

345.00T

21,905.00
1,861.94
23,766.94

$23,766.94
937667

R/, 3504S

If the Buyer's obligations arising under this invoice are enforced through a collection agency or attorneys with or without suit or any other
processing, the Buyer agrees to pay all collection costs and reasonable attorney’s fees. If this invoice is not paid in full within 30 days the
Buyer shall incur interest on the unpaid balance at the rate of 12% per annum, one percent per month compounded.



Five Mile Flooring Invoice

49 Five Mile Rd. :

Tonasket, WA 98855 Date Invoice #

tontroyer@gmail.com

Bill To
City Of Tonasket
Pool Redo
P.O. No. Terms Project
Description Qty Rate Amount

Removal Of Existing Caulking In Floor Of Pool, 1 10,500.00 10,500.00T

Prep Of Exapansion Joints For Installation Of New

Caulking, Installation And Compacting Of

Bentonite In Expansion Joints, Installation Of New

Deck-o-seal Caulking Material. Painting Or Racing

Lines

Additional Time For Extra Tar Removal And 25 50.00 1,250.00T

Disposal. Was Not Included On Original Estimate

Because I Didnt Know Trere Was Tar That Needed

To Be Removed

Material And Tool Cost. Solvent, Tape, Rollers, 1 2,540.00 2,540.00T

Grinder Blade Multi Tool Blades, Tools For

Tamping Bentonite, Caulk Removal Tools, Paint

Rollers Caulk Guns, Grinders, Towels, Putty

Knives
Saial $14,290.00
Sales Tax (8.5%) $1,214.65
Total $15,504.65
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $15,504.65

/o% — /S-»S—dr L/]
£ /3, 95408



“Exhibit A”

TONASKET AIRPORT LAND LEASE
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of

, by and between the CITY OF TONASKET, a

municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "Lessor", and

hereinafter designated as the "Lessee".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Lessor is the owner of the Tonasket Municipal Airport
located Northwest of the City of Tonasket; and

WHEREAS, the Lessee desires to lease the property on which a hangar
is located or will be constructed,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES as
follows:

1. For and in consideration of the rents and covenants herein specified to
be kept and performed by the parties hereto, the Lessor does hereby lease and
demise to the said Lessee that parcel of real property situated on the Tonasket
Municipal Airport in Section 8, Township 37 North, Range 27 E.W.M. located in
the County of Okanogan, State of Washington, as shown and depicted as
Hangar Site No. ___with the lot size of 50’ x 60’, on the drawing attached hereto
as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference as fully set forth.

2. Lessee is hereby leasing said land for the purpose of maintaining a

hangar.

Airportldls-2006 1



Tonasket Airport Land Lease Continued

3. Rentis $270 per year, plus all applicable local, state, and federal taxes, paid
in advance. Said rental payment shall be subject to periodic adjustment by the
City of Tonasket as adopted by Resolutio-n. In addition thereto, the Lessee shall
be responsible for the payment of any and all utilities provided to the premises.

4. ltis further understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto
that the Lessee will maintain the premises and any improvements thereon in
good condition, both inside and outside, and will not allow the same to
deteriorate unduly, reasonable wear ahd tear excepted, so that said hangar will
at all times during this lease period be maintained in a reasonably good condition
so that it will not in any way be detrimental to the appearance or safety of the
airport. Areas between hangars will be the responsibility of the hangar owner for
graveling and weed control.

5. ltis agreed and understood by and between the parties hereto that the
Lessee shall have the right to use taxiways for ingress and egress to reach the
runway and other facilities located at the airport. Said taxiways as described
shall not be used exclusively by the Lessee and may be used by an individual
authorized to do so by the Lessor.

6. Itis further agreed and understood that the Lessee has the right to
sublease the property above described that he is leasing without the written

consent of the Lessor.

Airportldis-2006 2



Tonasket Airport Land Lease Continued

7. ltis agreed and understood that the Lessee shall indemnify and agree to hold
the Lessor harmless for any operations or activities or injuries, damage or
liabilities arising from any of the Lessee's operations relative to his hangar, or
otherwise, or any other operation, which he may conduct on said leased
premises, or in any way connected with his operation on the premises.

8. ltis agreed and understood that the Lessee shall not be engaged in
any activity, which would unnecessarily increase the fire hazard or other risk at
the airport. The storage of fuel on or about the premises is strictly prohibited.
Lessee shall not use the site for maintenance purposes other than to perform
those preventative maintenance items allowed by the FAA to be performed by
aircraft owners.

9. Lessee agrees to observe and obey all rules and regulations of the
city, state, federal government and any governmental agency including, but not
necessarily limited to, the Federal Aviation Administration.

10. The Lessor, its agents and employees shall have the right to enter
upon the premises and any hangars located thereon in the event of emergency,
which requires said entry.

11. Lessee, its customers, passengers, guests and other invitees shall
have at all times the full and free right of ingress and egress to and from the

premises.

Airportldis-2006 3



Tonasket Airport Land Lease Continued

12. Lessee will maintain in force and carry at his expense at all times
during the terms of this agreement, liability insurance in the amount of
$500,000.00 or more. Lessor shall be furnished with copies of all such
insurance policies obtained by Lessee in compliance with this section. Lessee
agrees to notify Lessor in writing as to any amendment or cancellation of such
policies.

13. Subject to earlier termination as hereinafter provided, the initial term
of this agreement shall be for a period of 20 years commencing

and terminating . At the

expiration of said initial term, the Lessee shall have the option of éxtending the
lease.

14. If Lessee fails to keep and perform any of the covenants and
agreements herein contained, the Lessor may cancel this lease at its option and
re-enter and claim the said premises and any improvements thereon. Lessee
may elect at any time to terminate this agreement by giving 30 days' written
notice to Lessor.

15. The parties agree that in the event of litigation to enforce any of the
covenants or conditions of this lease, the prevailing party will, in addition to any
other sums found to be due in such litigation, be entitled to recover as costs such

sum as the court may adjudge as reasonable attorney's fees.

Airportldis-2006 4



Tonasket Airport Land Lease Continued

16. ltis fully agreed and understood by and between the parties thereto
that this lease shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, executors,
assigns and administrators and successors in interest.

EXECUTED on this date

LESSOR:
CITY OF TONASKET, a municipal corporation:

By:
René Maldonado, Mayor
By:
Alice J. Attwood, City Clerk-Treasurer
LESSEE:
Print Name
Sign

Airportldis-2006 5



Tonasket Airport Land Lease Continued

STATE OF WASHINGTON
County of Okanogan

On this day personally appeared before me
And , known to me to be the Mayor and City Clerk,
respectively of the municipal corporation that executed the within and foregoing
instrument and acknowledged said instrument to be the free and voluntary act
and deed of said municipal corporation, for the uses and purposes therein
mentioned, and on oath stated that they were authorized to execute said
instrument and that the seal affixed is the corporate seal of said municipal
corporation.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND SEAL
THIS day of , 20

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington,
residing at Tonasket.
My appointment expires

STATE OF WASHINGTON
County of Okanogan

On this day personally appeared before me

know to me to be the individual(s) described in and who executed the within and
foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he/they signed the same as his/their
free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this

day of , 20

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington,
residing at .
My appointment expires

Airportldis-2006 6



%,//”-/05/\7‘/ Zamm/.‘#eﬁ,

~ (laxchcahon of e of waker ok air pok foc

ﬁﬂaw\aa)M% ) P}ta = Wéfg woa e

s “PYOCM/JU{ F\W\M Logaers /| moraw Al to

1C:\r vwxofcw /\fé/pa,ufe oM c,LM ,Ofow(,)e/rﬂ/\

HW C/(/\M{’ oﬁ onu/w

— PM‘()O_)(_, u"éwpuﬂk

- C‘x’r\a woe Uy

—

PDM‘L*CL)Z &4'@5 O'g /CLO-/Q,L,

B E&QL 0’% /{/;Y\‘{)(O\J\M i —C,ﬁw"nffcm*%

%«‘egpms(‘bc Lhas

- v frcatein o City Vesponsi belihio




Clerk-Treasurer Report for 6-13-2023

Cemetery—the signed Purchased and Sale Agreement s been taken to Baines Title in
Okanogan.

Update on City Hall Doors—Precision Glass has ordered the doors and the estimated
time of installation is Mid-August.

We have a Pool Manager! James Moore has taken the job and the plan is to open the
pool on June 12'",

The letter of intent has been sent to Charlie Botsford, EV Charging Solutions.

The application with Rural Development for the Perfect Passage is ongoing.



Alice Attwood

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Alice- here is a list of the projects in our current STIP in priority order. Please forward to council for their review and

prioritization.....

Kurt

Priority Years Planned

kdanison@ncidata.com
Tuesday, May 23, 2023 7:34 PM
Alice Attwood

STIP

Project Description

2024-2025

Perfect Passage Phase |

2025-2026  |Perfect Passage Phase Il

2023-2024 Jonathon from U.S. 97 to City Limits

20232028 Miscellaneous - maintenance to existing local
streets

2023-2024 US 97/Seventh Ave Pedestrian Improvements
New South Access, motorized and non-motorized,

2024-2026 to Chief Tonasket Park, County Shop road upgrade
from US 97 to Chief Tonasket Park

2024-2025 Delicious from US 97 to Whitcomb

2024-2025 Jonathon - US 87 to Western

2024-2025 Tonasket A\./e, Jonathon to north dead end,
reconstruction

2025-2026 4th Street Sidewalks - Tonasket Ave to Workosky

2025-2026 State Street Reconstruction

2025-2026 Railroad Avenue

2025-2026 2nd Street - State to Antwine and Joseph to east
end

2026-2027 4th Street - Whitcomb to Joseph

2026-2027 State Frontage Road Complete Streets

2026-2027 3rd Street - Whitcomb to Joseph

2027-2028 S. Antwine from Third to Fourth

2027-2028 Locust Avenue - Reconstruction and sidewalks

2023-2024 EV Charging Stations

From: Alice Attwood <clerktreasurer@tonasketwa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:35 AM




SOLICITATION/CONTRACT/ORDER FOR COMMERCIAL ITEMS
OFFEROR TO COMPLETE BLOCKS 12, 17, 23, 24, & 30

PAGE OF
1

1. REQUISITION NUMBER

1100229 24

5. SOLICITATION NUMBER 6. SOLICITATION

2. CONTRACT NO. 3. AWARD/ 4. ORDER NUMBER
1202RZ23T0049 EFFECTIVE DATE ISSUE DATE
7. FOR SOLICITATION a. NAME b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (No collect calls) 8. OFFER DUE DATE/LOCAL TIME

4

INFORMATION CALL: KENNETH MILLER

385-441-2764

9. ISSUED BY

CODE |)2RZ

USDA-FS AT-INCIDENT MGT SVCS BRANC

10. THISACQUISITIONIS ~ [X]  UNRESTRICTED OR [ seT AsiDE: % FOR:

NORTH AMERICAN INDUSTRY
CLASSIFICATION STANDARD

WOMEN-OWNED SMALL

[[J sMALL BUSINESS [ suginess (WOSB)

3833 S DEVELOPMENT AVE [[] HUBZONE SMALL (] ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED (NAICS):
BOISE ID 83705-5354 BUSINESS WOMEN-OWNED SMALL
[] SERVICE-DISABLED BUSINESS (EDWOSB) 115310
VETERAN-OWNED
SMALL BUSINESS L s SIZE STANDARD:  $34
(SDVOSB)
11. DELIVERY FOR FREE ON BOARD 13b. RATING
f12. DISCOUNT TERMS {13a. THIS CONTRACT IS A RATE!
{FOB) DESTINATIONUNLESS ¢ . ORDER UNDER THE DEFENDSE 14. METHOD OF SOLICITATION REQUEST FOR
BLOCKIS MARKED PRIORITIES AND ALLOCATIONS REQUESTFOR - INVITATION [] PROPOSAL
[X] SEE SCHEDULE SYSTEM- DPAS (15 CFR 700) QUOTE (RFQ) FOR BID (IFB) (RFP)
15. DELIVER TO CODE [g5G1 16. ADMINISTERED BY CODE [)2R7Z
COLVILLE NATIONAL FOREST USDA-FS AT-INCIDENT MGT SVCS BRANC
765 SOUTH MAIN STREET 3833 S DEVELOPMENT AVE
COLVILLE WA 99114 BOISE ID 83705-5354
17a. CONTRACTOR/  CODE[1500141763# , FACILITY 18a. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY CODE [Tpp
OFFEROR CODE
INVOICE PROCESSING PLATFORM IPP
TONASKET CITY OF CITY HALL ALL INVOICES MUST BE SUBMITTED
PO BOX 487 ELECTRONICALLY THROUGH THE
TONASKET WA 98855-8818 INVOICE PROCESSING PLATFORM IPP
VIA WWW IPP GOV
TELEPHONE NO.
[[]17b. CHECK IF REMITTANCE IS DIFFERENT AND PUT SUCH ADDRESS IN OFFER 18b. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN BLOCK 18a UNLESS BLOCK BELOW
IS CHECKED |SEE ADDENDUM
19. 20. 21. 22. 23, 24.
ITEM NO. SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY |UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
The purpose of this agreement is to facilitate
airport use for incident support.
Period of Performance: 06/01/2023 to 05/31/2029
0001 Pre-season Land use agreement for incident

support— Tonasket Airport
Obligated Amount: $0.00

The total amount of award: $250,000.00. The
Continued
(Use Reverse and/or Attach Additional Sheets as Necessary)

25. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA
See schedule

26. TOTAL AWARD AMOUNT (For Government Use Only)
$0.00

[ 27a. SOLICITATION INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE (FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATION) FAR 52.212-1, 52.212-4. FAR 52.212-3

AND 52.212-5 ARE ATTACHED. ADDENDA

[X] 27b. CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE FAR 52.212-4. FAR 52.212-5 IS ATTACHED.

[TARE [ ARE NOT ATTACHED.

ADDENDA

[JARE  [XIARE NOT ATTACHED.

X] 28. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND RETURN
COPIES TO ISSUING OFFICE. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO FURNISH AND DELIVER
ALL ITEMS SET FORTH OR OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED ABOVE AND ON ANY ADDITIONAL
SHEETS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED.

[[] 29. AWARD OF CONTRACT: REFERENCE OFFER
DATED . YOUR OFFER ON SOLICITATION (BLOCK 5),
INCLUDING ANY ADDITIONS OR CHANGES WHICH ARE SET FORTH
HEREIN. IS ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS:

36a. SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR/CONTRACTOR

31a. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER)

30b. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 30c. DATE SIGNED

31b. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 31c. DATE SIGNED

KENNETH C. MILLER

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION IS NOT USABLE

STANDARD FORM 1449 (REV. 11/2021)
Prescribed by GSA - FAR (48 CFR) 53.212



Volume by Time

‘Tonasket - Whitcomb Ave, NB

ALLTRAFFIC
SOLUTIONS

©
v
H
ot
™
I
o
&
£
[
o
n

End: 2023-05-25 Speed Bins: Size 10, Range 1 to 150

Times: 0:00-23:59

Time View: By Day (Total Volumes)

Total

22: 23:
00

08: 09: 10: 11: 12: 13: 14: 15 16: 17: 18: 19: 20: 21
00 00 00 00 OO0 0 OO OO0 OO OO 00 OO OC OO0 OO

07:
00

02: 03: 04:. 05: 06:
00 00 00 00 OO0 00 OO0

00: Of:

Date

13

29 18 11 N 804

47

51 48 493 51 47 65 59 40

63

3B 4 4

21

16

2

6

Total

Generated by Eric Orr on 05-26-2023



ALLTRAFFIC Volume by Time

SOLUTIONS
Tonasket - Whitcomb Ave, NB

Start: 2023-05-16
End: 2023-05-25 Speed Bins: Size 10, Range 1 to 150
Times: 0:00-23:59 Time View: By Day (Total Volumes)

Daily Total Volume

150
100
50
0 | ; .
© A\ o) ) Q N 1 ol ™ 9]
o > % ]2 v n% Vv
0)969 & %96 & 0)967 ,))96 %,Q% & %9% %9%
S O % O q q a aQ a g
D e Dx D o > A d AP -
Volume

Generated by Eric Orr on 05-26-2023



Volume by Speed
Tonasket - Whitcomb Ave, NB

ALLTRAFFIC
SOLUTIONS

©
v
Yo}
9
%
ol
o
Y
=

@
i
wn

Speed Bins: Size 5, Range 1 to 150

End: 2023-05-25

Time View: By Hour (Total Volumes)

Times: 0:00-23:59

16 21 26 31 36

11

0:00

2:00

46

63

51

48

23

13

49

38.5

51

38.1

47

39.1

65

38.5

59

38.3

32

14

40

37.6

41

39.5

47

29

40.0

13

39.8

]
i
i
i
i
l

0

21:00

11

0

0
" UG "

(0]

22:00

1

0

0

:00

23

{ 0

804

38.8

1

51

131

145 462

0

0

0

Total

Generated by Eric Orr on 05-26-2023



ALL TRAFFIC Volume by Speed

SOLUTIONS
Tonasket - Whitcomb Ave, NB

Start: 2023-05-16
End: 2023-05-25 Speed Bins: Size 5, Range 1 to 150

Times: 0:00-23:59 Time View: By Hour (Total Volumes)

Total Volume by Speed Distribution

1-5 i
6-10 |
11-15 !
16-20 |
21-25 !
26-30
31-35
36-40
41-45 %
46-50
51-55
56-60
61-65
66-70
71-75
76-80
81-85
86-90 !
91-95 |

96-100
101-150

0 150 300 450 600

Volume over Time

70
60
50
40
30
20
10

0 "

¢ 1 I ‘ 1 : : s ¢ H , } :
PRI PP, LSFLTRLLESLSLS GQQ & ,\.QQ%.QQ ISP S

S S SE T EA O O S S L e
SEER ORI S B R ML I BN EPN SN ARG EEN N SN N R AN R el Al

Generated by Eric Orr on 05-26-2023



Alice Attwood

Subject: Council Meeting

Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87011919663
Start: Tue 6/13/2023 6:00 PM

End: Tue 6/13/2023 9:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

zmMeetingNum: 87011919663

Alice Attwood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87011919663

Meeting ID: 870 1191 9663

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,87011919663# US (Tacoma)
+12532050468,,870119196634# US

Dial by your location

e +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

e +1 253 205 0468 US

* +1 6694449171 US

¢ +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
e +1719 359 4580 US

e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
e +1 309 205 3325 US

e +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

e +1 360 209 5623 US

e +1 386 347 5053 US

e +1 507 473 4847 US

e +1 564 217 2000 US

e +1 646 931 3860 US

e +1 689 278 1000 US

e +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
* +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
e +1 305 224 1968 US

Meeting ID: 870 1191 9663



